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PROGRAM INACTIVATION FORM 
 

Date of submission:  [Date Submitted] 
 
Name of institution:  Kent State University 
 
Program to be inactivated:  Allied Health Management Technology major within the  

Associate of Technology Study degree (type B) 
 
Date that the inactivation received final approval from the appropriate institutional 
committee:   [Board of Trustees Date of Approval] 
 
Primary institutional contact for the notification: 

Name:  Therese E. Tillett 
Title:  Executive Director, Curriculum Services 

   Office of the Provost 
Phone:  330-672-8558 
E-mail: ttillet1@kent.edu 

 
Educator Preparation Programs: 

Leads to licensure:   No 
Lead to endorsement:  No 

 
1. Provide the rationale for the inactivation of the program: 

 
Kent State established the associate degree program in allied health management technology 
(ATS degree–type B) in fall 2008, offered at the Trumbull Campus and, later, fully online.  
The intent with its establishment was to provide a completer degree program for students with 
an accredited allied health certificate to allow them to move into administrator positions. Upon 
completion of required coursework, students would receive a maximum of 27 credit hours for 
the certificate toward the degree. 
 
The origin of the program came from requests from healthcare agencies in the Mahoning Valley 
to provide an educational pathway for allied health professionals to be promoted into 
supervisory positions. A needs assessment in 2006 showed a high interest from both employers 
and prospective students.  
 
However, that preliminary interest has not manifested itself in program enrollment and 
graduation numbers. In its nine years of existence, 27 students, total, were admitted to the major, 
and three students earned the degree. 
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There is no evidence today to support a need for this specialized program in the region.  
Kent State offers a generalized ATS degree that awards college credit for industry-recognized 
credentials and allows students to create an individualized plan of study. As such, faculty and 
administrators at the Trumbull Campus seek to inactivate this program and focus on existing 
programs that have demonstrated need and interest. 
 

2. Indicate number of students currently enrolled in the program: 
 
One student was enrolled in spring 2017. However, that student is planning to pursue teacher 
education studies instead and has declared another degree program. 
 

3. Describe how the inactivation of the program will affect students currently in the 
program and explain plans for notifying students and assisting them in the completion 
of their degrees: 
 
Inactivation of the degree program will have no impact on the currently enrolled student.  
All courses in the program will continue to be offered regularly, and all student services remain 
in place; therefore, the student may complete the degree program if desired. 
 

4. Will there be a loss of faculty or staff positions because of the inactivation of the 
program? If so, indicate when the faculty or staff members were or will be informed: 
 
There will be no loss of faculty and staff positions with the inactivation of this degree program. 
There are no administrators or faculty dedicated to the program, and the program does not 
contain courses offered solely for the program. Courses in the curriculum (e.g., accounting, 
writing, mathematics communication, business, computer technology) are offered for other 
degree programs and taught by faculty in their respective departments. 
 

5. Describe the plan for communicating the inactivation of the program, including changes 
to the college catalog and college website and communications with advisors, 
admissions officers and financial aid officers: 
 
Once the inactivation is approved by the Kent State University Board of Trustees and the Ohio 
Department of Higher Education, all necessary changes will be made to all university websites 
and materials. Further written concurrent communications will be sent out to key persons in 
student advising, admission, registrar and financial aid.  
 

6. Indicate the final date that the program will be operational: 
 
Inactivation is planned, officially, as of fall 2017. Once approval is granted for the inactivation, 
no students will be able to declare the program from that point on. 
 

 
Respectfully, 
 
 
 
Todd A. Diacon, PhD 
Senior Vice President for Academic Affairs and Provost 
Kent State University 
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